

UPD COMMAND STAFF MEETING



Date: October 4, 2017

Time: 10:00

Attendees:

Sheriff Rivera	Lieutenant Petersen
Undersheriff Carver	Lieutenant Adamson
Deputy Chief Hudson	Lieutenant Lohrke
Chief Mazuran	Lieutenant Anjewierden
Chief Atkinson	Lieutenant Reyes
Chief Hutson	Lieutenant Mitchell
Chief Wyant	Harry Souvall – Attorney
Captain Ownby	Scott Jurges – H.R.
Captain Del Craig	David Warnock – H.R.
Captain Herlin	Randi Rubio – Admin Asst.
Captain Fassett	Sherry McConkey – Admin Asst.

Sheriff Rivera

- Promotions; Labor organizations to get back to me regarding the rule of 3. I prefer to wait for them however if there is a critical need for a promotion in the time being then I will make a decision.
- Riverton Council approved Jake Peterson being their new Chief, Congratulations!
- I approved the proposal to have all the officers grow a beard for the donation of “shop with a cop”
 - If the officer donates, they can grow out a beard for that short period of time (3 months), for female officers it would be dying strands of hair a different color.

Undersheriff Carver

- Fentanyl; the DEA did a testing on Fentanyl and they are advising that we don't do any field testing on it because of the potential dangers & exposure. Because of the serious problems fentanyl is now posing, the DEA recommends we send it in to a qualified lab and or establish a safe zone for the testing, we will then need to train and have officer's complete certification.
- SLVESA; Immigration township meeting: it is vital for the council members to be knowledgeable and aware of what SLVESA is and the difference between SLVESA and UPD, please keep them apprised of all the issues going on. It is critical that they all have an understanding.
- Carol McAlister will be retiring at the end of the month please stop by and wish her farewell.

UPD COMMAND STAFF MEETING

Chief Hudson

- JTAWS (Joint counterism terrorist awareness workshop); scenario based training with table top and breakout sessions. I have a list of 22 people that I am wanting to send to this 2-day workshop. It will take place on November 28-29th at the Salt Palace room #250. The Means is a Valley Wide Emergency Response plan in case of a major event.
- Purchasing Card System; RFP has been put out. The committee is still working on the details.
- South Valley JRC moved to 8781 S Redwood Rd in West Jordan.
- Congratulations to Sergeant Luis Lovato whom received the National Footprinter Officer of the Year Award.
- October 11th Distracted driving demo out at Herriman High school.
- Corrections Graduation October 11th at the SOB Auditorium. Class A Uniform.
- 9 laterals start October 16th they will be deployable around the end of the year.
- DA's office will be sending out a questionnaire with the subpoena's this will start coming out on October 9th. Unless there are any changes the questionnaire will only need to be filled out one time.
- FBI display board is in the process of being updated.

Chief Mazuran

- DPS award ceremony; they were very kind and said a lot of great things about UPD.

Lieutenant Lohrke

- Citizens academy is going really well, appreciate everyone's support.
- Photographers will be here October 11th for the newly promoted, to get there pictures done. If any of you need your photo re-taken please let me know.

Next Meeting October 18th, 2017

@ SOB Auditorium